

PADDOCKWOOD TOWN COUNCIL
The Podmore Building, St Andrews Field, St Andrews Road
Paddock Wood, Kent, TN12 6HT
Telephone: 01892 837373
www.paddockwoodtc.kent.gov.uk

**NOTICE OF A MEETING OF PADDOCK WOOD TOWN COUNCIL TO BE HELD
ON Monday 17th December 2018, at the DAY CENTRE COMMERCIAL ROAD, at
7.45 p.m.**

APOLOGIES

QUESTIONS FROM RESIDENTS

QUESTIONS FOR THE BOROUGH AND COUNTY COUNCILLORS

C90 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

C91 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

- (a) To APPROVE the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 19TH November 2018.
- (b) To NOTE the minutes of the Finance meeting held on Monday 26th November 2018.
- (c) To NOTE the minutes of the Estates Committee held on 10th December 2018.

C92 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

- (a) CC Hamilton has advised that a liaison meeting between residents & the developers Persimmon had been arranged for Thursday 13th December 2018.
- (b) A letter has been sent to Cllr Lynne Weatherly, Portfolio holder for Communities & Wellbeing regarding the police houses site.

C93 PADDOCK WOOD COMMUNITY CENTRE

See attached report.

C94 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

The group agreed that the meeting scheduled for the 19th December 2018 should be cancelled. The chairman will give an update.

C95 FINANCE

- (a) To approve the payments list vouchers
- (b) To note the receipts list vouchers.

C96 WASTE CONTRACT

To receive an update on the new waste contract.

C97 REPORTS FROM REPRESENTATIVES

To receive a report from the council's representatives when available:

- (a) Chairman's meeting – minutes of previous meeting forwarded by email to members. The next meeting will be held on 11th December 2018.

- (b) Paddock Wood Business Association – the last meeting was their Christmas Social event.
- (c) Bereko Committee – Cllr Moon and the Chairman attended the service & lunch on the 2nd December 2018. A letter from the Chairman of Bereko Village Council is attached for members.
- (d) KALC – the presentation by David Buckett, auditor, who attended the meeting on the 27th November 2018 has been emailed to members.
- (e) Medway Valley Line
- (f) Hop Pickers
- (g) Council Web site – Cllr Mrs Flashman has started training Teresa Maxwell to run the website.
- (h) Youth Council
- (i) Councillor’s surgery – the next event will take place on Saturday 19th January 2019.
- (j) Newsletter – the next edition will be due in January. Members are asked to submit items by Christmas.
- (k) Training events
The Clerk had attended a meeting on “Plastic Free Towns”. The talk was given by Plastic Free Faversham <https://www.plasticfreeaversham.co.uk/>
A copy of the Toolkit will be emailed to members for information.
The Chairman & Vice chairman will attend the KALC Chairmanship Conference on Thursday 13th December 2018.

C98 ANY OTHER INFORMATION

C99 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Monday 21st January 2019

NICHOLA REAY
Clerk to the Council
11th December 2018

CHRISTMAS & NEW YEAR OPENING HOURS

MONDAY 24 th December 2018	9 AM – NOON
TUESDAY 25 TH December 2018	CLOSED
WEDNESDAY 26 th December 2018	CLOSED
THURSDAY 27 th December 2018	9 AM – NOON
FRIDAY 28 th December 2018	9 AM – NOON
MONDAY 31 st December 2018	9 AM - NOON
TUESDAY 1 ST January 2019	CLOSED